
FEDERAL ENERGY MATTERS – QUESTIONS & ANSWERS 

RFQ - Question Answer 

Does the contemplated work pursuant to the RFQ include appellate work? Potentially yes, depending on the matter, so the 
firm should have the ability to handle appellate 
matters. 

Does the RFQ cover all entities regulated by FERC (e.g. natural gas, electric, 
hydro-electric)? 

Yes  

Does the RFQ contemplate only challenges to FERC Certificates or related 
rulings, or does it also include challenges to environmental permitting 
decisions? 

This RFQ is not intended to cover environmental 
permitting matters.  

Which potential companies would be subject to the RFQ? Any companies subject to FERC regulation where 
the BPU might challenge an applicable order. But 
if there are potential conflicts, they will be 
evaluated on a case by case basis. A potential 
future conflict does not disqualify a firm for 
selection to the outside counsel list. 

Are there any specific, currently docketed matters that are subject to this 
engagement? 

No 

With respect to the use of the word “transmission,” does the information 
sought concern federal experience in electric transmission cases, gas 
transmission cases, or both? 

Experience with either qualifies. 

Concerning the requirement that we “Confirm that your firm covers litigation 
costs, any bonds required by a court, and any potential liability under Fed.R.Civ.P. 
11,” please clarify the requirement. 

Firms selected as outside counsel need to 
advance litigation costs [etc], subject to 
reimbursement upon payment of submitted 
invoices. 
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Is the Scope of Services limited to electricity matters before the Federal Energy 
Regulatory Commission?  Or does it include gas pipeline matters? 

Electric is a significant but not exclusive interest.  

Are you accepting electronic signatures on documents required for the RFQ 
submission?  And have any notarized signature requirements been waived or 
modified due to the COVID-19 pandemic? 

Yes 

 


